
 

 

 

 
 

 
TO:    Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:   Philip A. Ginsburg, General Manager 
     Recreation and Park Department 
 
DATE:   November 12, 2025 
 
SUBJECT:  Accept and Expend Grant –Trust for Public Land and  

Theodore & Frances Geballe Philanthropic Fund of the Jewish 
Federation Bay Area - $1,625,000  

 
GRANT TITLE:  Koshland Park Improvements 
______________________________________________________________________ 
Attached please find the original of each of the following: 
 
_X_ Proposed grant resolution; original signed by Department and Controller 
 
_X_ Grant Information Form, including disability check list 
 
_X_ Project Budget  
 
_X_ Agreement 
 
_X_ Recreation and Park Commission Resolution 
 
Special Timeline Requirements: We would like legislation introduced as soon as 
possible. 
 
The cash and in-kind award will be used to design, install and construct improvements 
to Koshland Park including ADA pathways and path improvements, new planter boxes, 
new, repaired and replacement fences, resurface play surfaces, refurbish and replace 
site furniture, and replace water fountains.   
 
Departmental representative to receive copy of the adopted resolution: 
 
Name: Tamar Barlev                  Phone: 831-6842 
 
Interoffice Mail Address: Tamar.Barlev@sfgov.org 
 
Certified copy required:  Yes   No   
 

X  



 
 
 

 

(Note: certified copies have the seal of the City/County affixed and are occasionally 
required by funding agencies. In most cases ordinary copies without the seal are 
sufficient.) 
 


